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From: Planning <Planning@nationaltransport.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 4 May 2022 11:57
To: Bryan Meredith
Subject: RE: SHD Planning Application: Santry Avenue
Bryan

Thanks for your email. Just send a cover letter and a link to the website containing the relevant documents to this
email address. No need for any postal copy once we can access the document through the link.

Kind Regards

N TA | David O’Sullivan
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I am working remotely and in accordance with NTA’s Right to Disconnect
policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, | do not
expect a response or action outside of your own working hours

From: Bryan Meredith <bryan@armstrongfenton.com>
Sent: Wednesday 4 May 2022 10:40

To: Planning <Planning@nationaltransport.ie>

Cc: Info <Info@nationaltransport.ie>

Subject: SHD Planning Application: Santry Avenue

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

To whom it may concern,

We are the planning consultants for an upcoming SHD planning application that we intend to submit to An Bord
Pleanala for permission soon. The proposed development consists of ¢.350 no. dwellings, commercial / retail,
community, medical suite/GP practice unit and residential amenity, uses on a site of c. 1.5 hectares located at the
junction of Swords Road and Santry Avenue, Santry, Dublin 9 {in the administrative area of Dublin City Council).

The An Bord Pleanala pre-planning ref. no. is ABP-312127-21

We have been asked by An Bord Pleandla to issue a copy of the SHD planning application to National Transport
Authority.



We would be obliged if you could confirm if the National Transport Authority will accept a soft copy only of the
application or if you also require a hard copy?

Many thanks

Bryan Meredith BA, MRUP, MIPI, RTPI
Planning Consultant

Armstrong Fenton Associates,
Planning & Development Consultants,
Unit 13, The Seapoint Building,

44-45 Clontarf Road,

Dublin 3, DO3 AQH3.

Delphi Design,

Architecture + Planning,

Unit 13 The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,

Dublin 3, D03 AOH3.

Tel: 01-4793140
Email: bryan@armstrongfenton.com

Armstrong Fenton Associates — COVID-19 NOTICE

AFA are committed to complying strictly with all the advice from the Public Health Authorities. We are giving priority
to ensuring the greatest possible protection to our staff while maintaining the best possible service to all our

clients. AFA have put measures in place which will maintain social distance, these include holding meetings online,
remote working and having all of our data available to staff online. We would ask our clients to assist us in this
regard. AFA are monitoring info@fenton.ie throughout normal working hours — please email us with your contact
number and we will call you back as soon as possible.
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Ta eolas sa teachtaireacht leictreonach seo a d'fhéadfadh bheith priobhéaideach né faoi rin agus b'fhéidir go mbeadh
abhar rinda no6 pribhléideach ann. Is le h-aghaidh an duine/na ndaoine né le h-aghaidh an aonain até ainmnithe
thuas agus le haghaidh an duine/na ndaocine sin amhain ata an t-eolas. Té cosc ar rochtain don teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo do aon duine eile. Murab ionann tusa agus an té a bhfuil an teachtaireacht ceaptha dé biodh a fhios
agat nach gceadaitear nochtadh, coipeail, scaipeadh né Usaid an eolais agus/né an chomhaid seo agus b'fhéidir
d'fhéadfadh bheith midhleathach.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. The NTA
processes personal data provided to it in accordance with its privacy notice, available at
https://www.nationaltransport.ie/privacy-statement/



